

**MD-13 OH5 District Cabinet Meeting  
November 13, 2021**

**REPORT # D1  
Club Reengagement**

*Submitted by Lion Jane Jarrow*

Since the August Cabinet Meeting:

1. There was an article on reengagement in the September and October Pride Reports. In November, there were so many club flyers regarding upcoming activities that the focus was on what clubs were DOING, rather than what they might do. The article planned for the December newsletter (probably carried over to January) will talk about the importance of staying connected with both Lions and the community, especially during the winter months when less face-to-face activity may be possible.
  
2. I spoke about reengagement at the Zone 5 meeting and have tentative plans to visit the Zone 6 meeting the next time. I am available to come to Zone meetings or to club meetings to discuss active steps that can be taken to reinvigorate the clubs.
  
3. I am concerned about how many clubs we are NOT hearing from as the year goes on. Zone Chairs – if you have clubs in your Zone for whom you have concerns because they have not had any planned activity to date this Fall (other than meetings), please drop me an email and I will try a personal outreach to the club's leadership to see if we can help.

WE SERVE!

Lion Jane Jarrow  
[JaneJarrow@aol.com](mailto:JaneJarrow@aol.com)